

Florida Consulting LLC

an Architectural firm specializing in commercial roofing, waterproofing and exterior wall assemblies

Kristin C. Kennedy, AIA, RRC, RRO, CCS, RCI, CSI, 412 638 6658
Richard L. Florida, RCI, CSI, NRCA, 412 780 6596

940 Woodland Road, Pittsburgh PA 15237
www.floridaconsultingllc.com

Tim Ference

Roof Installation Observer

Tim has over 30 years experience in the roofing industry, starting out his career by installing built-up roofs for an automotive maintenance chain in Pennsylvania, Ohio and West Virginia. He also installed EPDM and modified bitumen systems. Tim understands the challenges installers face with materials, existing conditions and the elements, such as weather.

While with a roofing materials distributor, Tim kept his roofing knowledge sharp by attending various manufacturers' seminars on roofing systems including coal tar built-up, EPDM, modified bitumen, TPOs, PVCs, asphalt shingles, faux slate shingles, waterproofing systems and metal roof systems. Tim's expertise allowed him to train dozens of installation crews so that companies could become certified installers of these roofing systems.

Tim joined Florida Consulting LLC in 2007. He monitors installations, performs roof assessments, and performs inspections during construction.

Work Experience

2007-Present	Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh, PA; Inspector
2005-2006	Alpha Consultants, Pittsburgh, PA; performed roof assessments
1983-2006	Cassady-Pierce Co., Pittsburgh, PA; Inside and outside sales
1981-1983	Self employed as a demolition and roofing contractor
1978-1981	Downes Roofing, Installer

Leadership Activities

1995-2006	Westmoreland County Builders Association Member
1983-1999	Mon Valley Builders Association Member
1994-1997	St. Robert Bellarmine Building and Grounds Committee Member
1994-1997	St. Robert Bellarmine Education Committee Member
1998-2003	PAL Athletic Association Girls Softball Coach and director of field maintenance
1999-2002	Plum Cup Soccer Coach and director of field maintenance
1996-2001	Norwin Boys & Girls Soccer Coach and director of field maintenance
1994-1999	Soccer Referee
1995-1997	White Oak Athletic Association Football Coach and director of field maintenance
1991-1996	East Allegheny Boys & Girls Soccer Coach and director of field maintenance
1990-1996	McKeesport Baseball Association Coach and director of field maintenance

Education

1976	Norwin Senior High School, North Huntingdon, PA.
------	--

